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1. REOUESTED MOTION: 
Y 

ACTION REOUESTED: Award B-04-29 LEE/HENDRY LANDFILL PHASE 2 EXPANSION for the Solid Waste Division to 
Southeast Environmental Contracting, Inc. for the total lump sum amount of $4,866,000.00 with a project completion time of 180 
calendar days. 

WHY ACTION IS NECESSARY: Board approval required. 

WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: Provide the County with a Contractor to complete Phase 2 Landfill expansion construction for 

stem outside of cell. The ect also includes 

A. COMMISSIONER 
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDINANCE 

ADMIN. CODE 

The expected cost of the project required the use of the formal advertised sealed bid procedure. 

On the bidding deadline of July 28, 2004, Contracts received two (2) bids. The Solid Waste Division has reviewed the bids and is 
recommending that award be made to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, Southeast Environmental Contracting, Inc. for the total 
lump amount of $4,X66,000.00 with a project completion time of 180 calendar days. 

Funds are available in account number 20092440130.506540 $663,594.00. The additional $4,202,406.00 will be available 10/l/04. 
and 20092440102.506540 

Attachments: 1. Bid Tabulation 
2. Department recommendation 

8. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS: 



I LEE COUNTY BID TABULATION SHEET 
FOR 

B-04-29 LEE/HENDRY LANDFILL PHASE 2 
I 

II BID TOTAL LUMP 
CONTRACTOR .$I IM AM0 INT II 

ERC General Contracting Services, Inc. 
Jerry Pinder 
890 Carter Road Suite 170 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 $250,000.00 $5,679,332.00 

Southeast Environmental Contracting 
Earl Holmes 
5667 Val Del Road 
Hahira, Ga. 31632 $250,000.00 $4,866,000.00 



Lt;t: Luurlly 

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA 

b INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
FROM 

SOLID WASTE DIVISION 
/T ^^ n ^____ L_ Phone: (941) 338-3302 Fax: (941) 338-3304 

Date: August 6,2004 

TO: Cindy S. Logan From: Laura A. Gray, P.E. 
Contracts Manager Engineer Manager 

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NO. B-04-29 
BID AWARD RECOMMENDATION 

Upon review of the bids opened on July 28,2004, we recommend the bid be awarded to 
Southeast Environmental Contracting, Inc., for the Lump Sump Bid amount of $4,866,000.00. 
The account string is 20092440130. 

If you have any questions, please call me at 707 1537. 

cc: Lindsey .I. Sampson, P.E. 
Jason Fournier 
Tracey Cerchie 
File IV B200 


